



Colorado State University
<https://zoom.us/j/94538088676>

March 01, 2021

Panhellenic Council Meeting Agenda

Call to Order

Panhellenic Creed

Roll Call

All Chapters Present

Open Period

Programming Board

Slide Show will be attached as a PDF

Presented the Programming Board Budget will be included in PDF

Delegate Training

- What is the purpose of NPC?
 - <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=g9S4Fd3AKxQ>
 - What is NPC?
 - Why is it important for us to know about other sororities?
 - Why do you think sororities were initially formed in the 19th century?
 - What were factors/issues that made it difficult for organizations to get started in the 20th century?
 - Do any of these issues persist today? What new issues do we face?
- Business of PHA
 - Submitting Agenda Items
 - How minutes will be received
 - How you will share information with your chapters

- Parliamentary Procedure
 - Robert's Rules
 - Created by U.S. Army Major Henry Martyn Robert in 1876.
 - It is constructed to effectively and efficiently get through a business meeting.
 - Using Robert's Rules in PHA
 - Think of new ideas
 - Effectively share important information
 - Discussion of what is best for PHA
 - To make decisions
- Agenda

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Call to Order ○ Panhellenic Creed ○ Roll Call ○ Open Period ○ Approval of Minutes 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Officer Report ○ Final Action ○ Unfinished Business ○ New Business ○ Open Period Adjournment
---	--
- Types of Voting
 - Quorum must be present to conduct meetings and vote on matters
 - Majority Vote
 - 2/3rds Vote
 - Vote by Chair
- Motions
 - Member makes a motion
 - The motion is then seconded by another member
 - Presiding officer (president) places motion before group
 - Motion is open for debate or people are able to state their opinion on the matter.
 - Motion is put to a vote
 - Presiding officer will announce the result
- How to make a motion
 - Raise your hand or unmute yourself so the presiding officer may recognize you.
 - State your name and chapter so we can put it on record.
 - Then say, "I move..."
 - Someone will then stand up and second the motion.

Approval of Minutes

Pi Beta Phi Approved

Gamma Phi Beta Seconds

Panhellenic Association Executive Officer Reports

- President, Cameron Catanese: president.csupha@gmail.com
 - 530-722-5649
 - Office Hours (2 - 4 pm on Thursdays)
 - Clarification on names

- Cameron (me)
 - Camille (Director of PNM Experiences)
 - Kamryn/Kami (Vice President of Risk Management)
 - President's Form
 - Joyce McConnel
 - Importance of delegate and chapter leadership behavior
 - CSU Snowboarder's Announcement
 - Chapter visits
 - This is the last day of visits
 - If your chapter chose not to have PHA attend your meeting, we hope to introduce and collaborate with your chapters.
- Executive Vice President, Olivia Palizzi: executivevp.csupha@gmail.com
 - 720-917-8575
 - Office Hours!
 - Mine are on Tuesdays from 9-11 AM :)
 - <https://zoom.us/s/96076311539>
 - OWS
 - March 9th at 6:00 PM
 - <https://zoom.us/j/91845736461>
 - You may send a proxy
- Director of Finance, Lauren Schick finance.csupha@gmail.com
 - Olivia: Please Save this Schedule for all of my agendas(: Thank you!!:
 - 3/12/21: All chapters must update their chapter rooster for current members (through Elevation requirements)
 - 3/22/21: Chapters given invoice for new members (includes Panhellenic Association dues and recruitment fee)
 - 4/5/21: All chapters must submit checks for new member dues to OFSL (chapters not submitting payment will be fined 10% of the invoiced amount)
 - Other Info:
 - 720-320-3309
 - All of the invoices due today, March 1st.
 - Any chapter that did not pay is getting a 10% fine.
 - Office Hours are Fridays 10am-12pm. <https://zoom.us/s/96076311539>
 - *** Outwear ***
 - AFLV:
 - -RELATIONSHIP REHAB
 - -Lies We Believe
 - -leading on empty
 - -inclusion the I in sisterhood
 - -is alcohol the problem
 - -suicide prevention in the digital age
 - -A talk on sex, drugs, drinking and dying
 - -The New F Bomb

- -Getting Real About Drug Use
- Vice President of Recruitment, Taylor Miller: recruitment.csupha@gmail.com
 - Office hours 10-12 on Thursdays
 - Formal Recruitment is September 18th - 21st
 - Post Roundtable - if your chapter has questions let me know!
- Director of PNM Experiences, Camille Davis: pnmexperiences.csupha@gmail.com
 - Office Hours Mondays from 11-1
 - Same link as Olivia's
 - If any PNMs reach out give them my email!
- Director of Recruitment Coaches, Katelyn Klos: recruitmentcoaches.csupha@gmail.com
 - Officer Hours 9-11 on Thursdays
 - Finished Recruitment Coach Interviews over the weekend! We will be doing continued applications - so please announce to your chapters that they have another chance to apply
- Director of Recruitment Operations, Sara Sullivan: recruitmentoperations.csupha@gmail.com
 - 858-230-9075
 - Voting on budgets today!
 - Office hours on Wednesday's from 10-12
- Director of Recruitment Promotions, Annika Fowles: recruitmentpromotion.csupha@gmail.com
 - 970-468-4768
 - Office hours: 12:30-1:30 Tuesday's and Wednesday's
 - Recruitment theme is finalized so that's exciting :)
- Vice President of Community Development, Erin Freeman: communitydevelopment.csupha@gmail.com
 - 303-842-0504
 - Office Hours 9-11 on Tuesday!!
 - New member mingle went super well!!
 - F/S 101 is open
 - Link should be sent out to new members
 - Next OWS for New Member Education is March 9th
 - Basic Needs
 - Please let your respected officer know
 - What kind of Programming are you guys wanting to see for F/S fest this year?
 - It will most likely be fully virtual
 - What would engage your members?
- Director of Scholarship, Alix Quam: scholarship.csupha@gmail.com
 - 303-720-1818
 - We had our second OWS on Thursday
 - Almost halfway done with the semester! Keep going Rams!
 - Be confident in your studies! You're smarter than you think.
- Director of Community Service and Philanthropy, Tovah Stevens: service.philanthropy.csupha@gmail.com
 - 949-573-7800
 - Finished just in time with every chapter for OWS kickoff makeups!

- Reminder: events are getting full this month (FSL wants officers to submit an event AT LEAST 4 weeks prior because the calendar is getting filled up. Please submit events for April now and no more March events) Also, try to steer away from percentage nights, they are not as effective and restaurants are kind of getting sick of it
- Upcoming events for this week:
 - 2/22-5/1 (all semester) Virtual Sigma Lambda Gamma World's Finest Chocolate Sale
 - 2/27-4/15 (virtual, app) Farmhouse Fraternity Exercise4LLS
 - 3/3 5-9pm Sigma Lambda Gamma's Chipotle Sale
 - 3/5-3/12 Delta Xi Nu Multicultural Sorority, Inc. Sticker Sale
 - 3/5 12-4pm Kappa Delta Panda Express Percentage (in the LSC)
- Vice President of Risk Management, Kamryn Montera: riskmanagement.csupha@gmail.com
 - 719-557-9853
 - Office hours
 - Tuesdays 10-12
 - <https://zoom.us/s/96076311539>
 - OWS this Thursday (March 4th) @ 7pm
 - [Zoom](#) link
 - Mental health and well-being
- Vice President of Public Relations, Rachel Barckholtz: publicrelations.csupha@gmail.com
 - 303-895-1400
 - AFLV- Mental Health Institute
 - Ritual Celebration Week! F/S Programming is doing a social media competition which I posted about yesterday:
 - Monday: International Badge Day
 - Tuesday: "I'm connected to my sorority experience because..."
 - Wednesday: Wear 'Em Wednesday
 - Thursday: Throwback Thursday
 - Friday: Results
 - Winner receives a donation to their philanthropy! We would love to see all of the chapters participating this week in celebration of our rituals and being proud sorority women!
 - OWS - Building and Maintaining a Brand via Social Media on March 9th @ 6:30 PM, please let your proper officers know and you can send a proxy if need be!
 - <https://zoom.us/j/97462051768>

Panhellenic Association Chapter Reports

- Alpha Delta Chi
 - Jacey Victor; jacey.victor@gmail.com
 - Big/Little Reveal
 - Study Nights Tuesday and Sunday
- Alpha Sigma Kappa

- Tabby McMichael; tabbymc@colostate.edu
- Chi Omega
 - Jennifer Roberts; jroberts0119@gmail.com
 - Junior delegate: London Gailey lgailey@colostate.edu
 - We have our bid day this Friday on zoom! Our theme is St.Patricks day inspired “Lucky to be a chi o”
 - We are planning to have a social in april!
 - We are working on our philanthropy for the end of march, details are still in the works
- Delta Delta Delta
 - Rose Frederiksen-Kelly; communityrelations.csuddd@gmail.com
 - Junior delegate: Julia Cotter; socialevents.csuddd@gmail.com
 - Working on DYAD report at chapter
 - Social with Triangle
 - Digital leadership conference this weekend
- Gamma Phi Beta
 - Sydney Zadrozny; gpbaupavp@gmail.com
 - Lauren Casey; laurencasey40@gmail.com
 - We are dedicating a part of chapter tonight for members to complete the FSL culture assessment
 - Planning the final things for our philanthropy event coming up in a few weeks!
 - We are also preparing for Big/Little
- Kappa Alpha Theta
 - Molly Auw; panhellenic.betagamma@gmail.com
 - Abigail Caster; apdelegate.betagamma@gmail.com
 - Our Bylaws Committee met on Saturday
 - We are using our chapter tonight to have members complete our surveys
- Kappa Delta
 - Eva Martinez; phiepsilonpanhellenic@gmail.com
 - Junior PD: Juliet Babyak
 - Panda Express Percentage Night - Friday March 5th
 - Chipotle Percentage Night - Monday March 8th
- Kappa Kappa Gamma
 - Julie Brizzolara; ebkappapanhellenicdelegate@gmail.com
 - Junior Delegate; Maison Keen; makeen19@colostate.edu
 - Had our virtual social with SigEp on Saturday
 - Have a good week!
- Pi Beta Phi
 - Lauren Elliott; pdcogamma@gmail.com
 - Junior Delegate, Cheyenne Renner; renner_3@yahoo.com
 - Bid Day TOMORROW!! Whoo!!
 - Celebrated FSL award recipients- Congratulations to all who received one :)
 - Academic Big/Lil start up

- COB dates
- Have a great week!!
- Phi Mu
 - Gretchen Smith; xbpanhellenic@gmail.com
 - Alternate PD; Xena Ghering xenagehring@gmail.com
 - Formal Pledging tonight!
 - Had a social last week!
 - Trying to push PR participation for Ritual Celebration Week
- Sigma Alpha
 - Railyn Akey; Railynda@colostate.edu
 - Willow Werlhof; willowwerlhof@gmail.com (Alternate delegate)
 - Willow will be attending the meeting as the delegate for Sigma Alpha this week.
 - Starting new member education this week
 - Still working on a philanthropy event for this semester
- Sigma Alpha Epsilon Pi
 - Emma Rubenstien; E_rubenstein01@yahoo.com
 - Preparing for big/little reveal
- Zeta Tau Alpha
 - Erin Welsh; kapanhel.zta@gmail.com
 - Haley Kahn; hkahn@rams.colostate.edu
 - Zeta Day- March 6th
 - Virtual events all week!
 - Hope everyone has an awesome week :)

Panhellenic Advisor Reports

- Panhellenic Advisor, Lindsay Sell
 -
 -

Final Action

Unfinished Business

- DYAD Community assessment is due by the third week of March
 - Need 80% of active members to complete it
 - Another status update will be sent to presidents this week
 - Emails are sent to the email that is on the FSL roster
- Delegates
 - Go to the FSL website! All of the information we talk about here is located on the website!
 - Make sure your chapter members know that as well
- OFSL is hiring
 - Available through Handshake

- 6 OFSL interns for the upcoming academic year

Unfinished Business

- Panhellenic Budget
 - No Discussion was needed
 - The budget passes unanimously
- In-Person Recruitment Budget and Virtual Recruitment Budget
 - No discussion was needed
 - The budget passed unanimously

New Business

Open Period

Adjournment

Approved by Pi Beta Phi

Zeta Tau Alpha Seconds